

# **Gururas K Khalsa, Virtual Design + Construction Manager**

From an early age, Gururas was interested in building and design, and showed an affinity for architecture and the built environment. Her attention to detail and organization skills have helped her to excel both acedemically and professionally. Although a strong presence in the technical and managerial side of the industry, her passion continues to be design driven. This has led to a wholistic approach taken to every endeavor.

With over eight years of experience in the field ranging across all aspects of project development, she brings to S2A a knowledge base that allows for coordination and integration between trades, phases, and the creative process. With her keen eye for design, projects can be explored thoroughly with a critical understanding of design intent.

## **Professional Experience:**

S2A Integration | Virtual Design + Construction Manager | 2014 – Present inTwine | Account Executive | 2015 – 2017

Red Chair Architects | Project Architect/CAD Manager | 2012 – 2014

Cockrill Design & Planning | Design Coordinator/CAD Manager | 2010 – 2012

McCarty Holsaple McCarty Architects | Intern Architect | 2008 – 2010

Cockrill Design & Planning | Intern Architect | 2006 – 2008

## **Professional Organizations:**

**US Green Building Council** | Member

### **Education:**

University of Tennessee | Bachelor of Architecture + Minor in Dance Performance | Valedictorian - 2006

## **Project Experience:**

### Healthcare

ETSU Clinical Education Building II | Johnson City, TN Campbell Cunningham Taylor | Farragut, TN John Sealy Annex 6th Floor Renovations | Houston, TX Scott Hamilton Proton Therapy Center | Nashville, TN

Knoxville Orthopaedic Clinic | Knoxville, TN Cherokee Health Systems Center City | Knoxville, TN Novant Women's Center | Matthews, NC

### **Educational**

Carpenters Elementary School | Maryville, TN
Algood Elementary School | Algood, TN
Morrison School | Morrison, TN
Monterey High School | Monterey, TN
Upperman Middle School | Baxter, TN
University of Tennessee New Student Housing | Knoxville, TN
University of Tennessee University Center Torch Fabrication | Knoxville, TN
ETSU Fine Arts Center | Elizabethton, TN

Cosby Elementary School Addition | Cosby, TN

Career + Technical Education Magnet School | Knoxville, TN

University of Tennessee Panhellenic Building | Knoxville, TN

University of Tennessee Biotech Greenhouse | Knoxville, TN

East Tennessee State University Building 60 Renovations | Elizabethton, TN

University of Tennessee Cumberland & 13th Street Laboratory | Knoxville, TN

UNC Asheville Highsmith Student Union | Asheville, NC

Neyland Stadium South Renovations | Knoxville, TN



Commercial + Retail

HCA Data Center Building 4 | Nashville, TN
Grassmere Dixie Graphics | Nashville, TN
Armada Building | Knoxville, TN
Pryor Brown Parking Garage Retrofit | Knoxville, TN

Starbucks | Various Projects Across USA American General Center | Nashville, TN McWhorter Building | Knoxville, TN Conley Building Retrofit | Knoxville, TN

**Sports** 

University of Tennessee Neyland Stadium Concourse Renovations | Knoxville, TN TTU Recreation Center | Cookeville, TN

Clinton High School Field House | Clinton, TN

Residential + Hospitality

University of Tennessee Kappa Delta Sorority | Knoxville, TN University of Tennessee Alpha Omicron Pi Sorority | Knoxville, TN

Waterford Clubhouse | Charlotte, NC Madison Residence | Knoxville, TN

Cultural

Clayton Center for the Arts | Maryville, TN

Beck Cultural Center Addition | Knoxville, TN

Monte Vista Baptist Church Addition + Renovation | Maryville, TN

Theatre Workshop of Owensboro | Owensboro, KY
First Baptist Church of Knoxville Renovation | Knoxville, TN
St. George Greek Orthodox Cathedral | Knoxville, TN

**Transportation** 

Knoxville Station Transit Center | Knoxville, TN

Cirrus Training Center | Alcoa, TN

**Federal** 

Springfield Armory | Springfield, MA

# Manufacturing

Denso Manufacturing Plant | Athens, TN Sumiden Wire Texas Plant | Dayton, TX Sugarlimb Industrial Park - Phase II | Loudon, TN Mountainview Warehouse | Ooltewah, TN
Citrus County Combined Cycle Project | Crystal River, FL
Attentus Product Manuals | Knoxville, TN

<sup>\*</sup> Highlighted projects indicate work in progress